

CHECK SHEET

The title page and pages 1-148 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown on the individual tariff pages.

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
Title	Original
TOC i	Original
TOC ii	Original
TOC iii	Original
TOC iv	Original
1	Third Revised
2	First Revised
3	Third Revised
4	Second Revised
5	Original
6	Original
7	Original
8	Original
9	Original
10	Original
11	Original
12	Original
13	Original
14	Original
15	Original
16	Original
17	Original
18	Original
19	Original
20	Original
21	Original
22	Original
23	Original
24	Original

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
25	Original
26	Original
27	Original
28	Original
29	Original
30	Original
31	Original
32	Original
33	Original
34	Original
35	Original
36	Original
37	Original
38	Original
39	Original
40	Original
41	Original
42	Original
43	Original
44	First Revised
45	Original
46	First Revised
47	Original
48	First Revised
49	Original
50	First Revised
51	Original
52	First Revised
53	Original
54	First revised
55	Original

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
56	First Revised
57	Original
58	First Revised
59	Original
60	First Revised
61	Original
62	First Revised
63	Original
64	First Revised
65	Original
66	First Revised
67	Original
68	First Revised
69	Original
70	First Revised
71	Original
72	First Revised
73	Original
74	First Revised
75	Original
76	First Revised
77	Original
78	First Revised
79	Original
80	First Revised
81	Original
82	First Revised
83	Original
84	Third Revised
85	Third Revised
86	Third Revised

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,154 dated June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG 18-064

II. RATE SCHEDULES

1 RESIDENTIAL NON-HEATING RATE: CLASSIFICATION NO. R-1

Availability

This rate is available to all residential customers who do not have gas space heating equipment, who consume less than 80% of their normal usage in the six winter months of November through April and whose usage does not exceed 100 therms in any winter month. Available for use which is separately metered and billed for each dwelling unit. Availability is limited to use in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$0.5007 per day or \$15.02 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.3938 per therm
Summer Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.3938 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

Meters are read and bills are presented monthly. In the event a meter reader is unable to obtain a meter reading, an estimated bill will be rendered to the customer.

Amounts not paid prior to the due date; normally the next following meter reading date and a date not less than twenty-five (25) days from the date the bill is mailed - are subject to a late payment charge of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month on the unpaid balance - equivalent to an eighteen percent (18%) annual rate. There is a \$15.00 charge for each bad check tendered for payment.

A customer must give at least four (4) days' notice before discontinuance of service and is responsible for all charges through the end of the notice period.

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**2 RESIDENTIAL HEATING RATE:
CLASSIFICATION NO. R-3**

Availability

This rate is for all residential use for those domestic customers who use gas as the principal household heating fuel. Availability is limited to use in domestic locations which are separately metered and billed and which are served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$0.5007 per day or \$15.02 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.5631 per therm
Summer Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.5631 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

Eligibility shall be determined based on the reasonable discretion of the Company subject to verification of heating usage.

Meters are read and bills are presented monthly. In the event a meter reader is unable to obtain a meter reading, an estimated bill will be rendered to the customer.

Amounts not paid prior to the due date; normally the next following meter reading date and a date not less than twenty-five (25) days from the date the bill is mailed - are subject to a late payment charge of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month on the unpaid balance - equivalent to an eighteen percent (18%) annual rate. There is a \$15.00 charge for each bad check tendered for payment.

A customer must give at least four (4) days' notice before discontinuance of service and is responsible for all charges through the end of the notice period.

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**3 LOW INCOME RESIDENTIAL HEATING RATE:
CLASSIFICATION NO. R-4**

Availability

This rate is for residential use for those domestic customers who use gas as the principal household heating fuel if any member of the household qualifies for a benefit through one of the programs listed below, subject to the qualification period described under the "Terms and Conditions" of this rate. Availability is limited to use in domestic locations which are separately metered and billed and which are served by the Company's mains and for which the Company facilities are adequate.

Qualified Programs:

- a. Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
- b. Electric Assistance Program (EAP)
- c. Supplemental Security Income Program
- d. Women, Infants and Children Program
- e. Commodity Surplus Foods Program (for women, infants and children)
- f. Elderly Commodity Surplus Foods Program
- g. Temporary Aid to Needy Families Program
- h. Housing Choice Voucher Program (also known as Section 8)
- i. Head Start Program
- j. Aid to the Permanently and Totally Disabled Program
- k. Aid to the Needy Blind Program
- l. Old Age Assistance Program
- m. Food Stamps Program
- n. Any successor program of a-m

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$0.2000 per day or \$6.00 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.2252 per therm
Summer Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.2252 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**4 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM RESIDENTIAL NON-HEATING RATE:
CLASSIFICATION NO. R-5**

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Residential Non Heating Rate R-1.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$0.6507 per day or \$19.52 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.5119 per therm
Summer Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.5119 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

Service under each Managed Expansion Program project will have a term of ten years. Customers initiating service under this rate must take service hereunder until ten years following the date that the first customer in the particular Managed Expansion Program project takes service. Once the term of service for a particular Managed Expansion Program project expires, customers will thereafter take service under Residential Non Heating Rate R-1.

Meters are read and bills are presented monthly. In the event a meter reader is unable to obtain a meter reading, an estimated bill will be rendered to the customer.

Amounts not paid prior to the due date; normally the next following meter reading date and a date not less than twenty-five (25) days from the date the bill is mailed - are subject to a late payment charge of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month on the unpaid balance - equivalent to an eighteen percent (18%) annual rate. There is a \$15.00 charge for each bad check tendered for payment.

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**5 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM RESIDENTIAL HEATING RATE:
CLASSIFICATION NO. R-6**

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program projects area who otherwise would have qualified for Residential Heating Rate R-3.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$0.6507 per day or \$19.52 per 30 day month

Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.7320 per therm

Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.7320 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

Eligibility shall be determined based on the reasonable discretion of the Company subject to verification of heating usage.

Service under each Managed Expansion Program project will have a term of ten years. Customers initiating service under this rate must take service hereunder until ten years following the date that the first customer in the particular Managed Expansion Program project takes service. Once the term of service for a particular Managed Expansion Program project expires, customers will thereafter take service under Residential Non Heating Rate R-3.

Meters are read and bills are presented monthly. In the event a meter reader is unable to obtain a meter reading an estimated bill will be rendered to the customer.

Amounts not paid prior to the due date; normally the next following meter reading date and a date not less than twenty-five (25) days from the date the bill is mailed - are subject to a late payment charge of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month on the unpaid balance - equivalent to an eighteen percent (18%) annual rate. There is a \$15.00 charge for each bad check tendered for payment.

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**6 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM LOW INCOME RESIDENTIAL HEATING
RATE:
CLASSIFICATION NO. R-7**

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Low Income Residential Heating Rate R-4.

Qualified Programs:

- a. Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
- b. Electric Assistance Program (EAP)
- c. Supplemental Security Income Program
- d. Women, Infants and Children Program
- e. Commodity Surplus Foods Program (for women, infants and children)
- f. Elderly Commodity Surplus Foods Program
- g. Temporary Aid to Needy Families Program
- h. Housing Choice Voucher Program (also known as Section 8)
- i. Head Start Program
- j. Aid to the Permanently and Totally Disabled Program
- k. Aid to the Needy Blind Program
- l. Old Age Assistance Program
- m. Food Stamps Program
- n. Any successor program of a-m

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$0.2603 per day or \$7.81 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.2928 per therm
Summer Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.2928 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**7 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: LOW ANNUAL USE, HIGH WINTER USE
RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-41**

Availability

This rate is available for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage less than or equal to 10,000 therms and a Winter Period usage greater than or equal to 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$1.8860 per day or \$56.58 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.4639 per therm All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.3116 per therm
Summer Period:	First 20* therms per 30 day month at \$0.4639 per therm All over 20 therms per 30 day month at \$0.3116 per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

U.S. Department of Labor Standard Industry Classification Codes will determine eligibility for this tariff.

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**8 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: MEDIUM ANNUAL USE, HIGH WINTER
USE RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-42**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 10,000 therms and less than or equal to 100,000 therms and a Winter Period usage greater than or equal to 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$5.6583 per day or \$169.75 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$0.4219 per therm All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2811 per therm
Summer Period:	First 400* therms per 30 day month at \$0.4219 per therm All over 400 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2811 per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**9 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: HIGH ANNUAL USE, HIGH WINTER USE
RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-43**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 100,000 therms and a Winter Period usage greater than or equal to 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet. Should the customer's consumption fail to meet the availability requirements for this rate, the customer's service will be transferred to the otherwise applicable tariff as described under the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$24.2823 per day or \$728.47 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.2593 per therm
Summer Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.1185 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the N Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In the event that the customer fails to meet the eligibility criteria set forth in the availability section of this schedule based on a monthly evaluation employing the most recent twelve (12) month period, the Company may require that the customer be billed prospectively under an alternative rate subject to the terms of the customer's Service Agreement. The Service Agreement may contain limitations as to maximum hourly,

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

10 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: LOW ANNUAL USE, HIGH WINTER USE RATE CLASSIFICATION NO. G-44

Availability

This rate is Mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-41.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$2.4520 per day or \$73.56 per 30 day month

Winter Period: First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.6031 per therm
All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.4051 per therm

Summer Period: First 20* therms per 30 day month at \$0.6031 per therm
All over 20 therms per 30 day month at \$0.4051 per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

U.S. Department of Labor Standard Industry Classification Codes will determine eligibility for this tariff.

Service under each Managed Expansion Program project will have a term of ten years. Customers initiating service under this rate must take service hereunder until ten years following the date that the first

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**11 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE:
MEDIUM ANNUAL USE, HIGH WINTER USE RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-45**

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-42.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$7.3560 per day or \$220.68 per 30 day month

Winter Period: First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$0.5485 per therm
All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.3654 per therm

Summer Period: First 400* therms per 30 day month at \$0.5485 per therm
All over 400 therms per 30 day month at \$0.3654 per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

Dual fuel customers may be required to sign annual contracts with minimum usage requirements in order to qualify for service under this tariff. U.S. Department of Labor Standard Industry Classification Codes will determine eligibility for this tariff.

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

12 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: HIGH ANNUAL USE, HIGH WINTER USE RATE CLASSIFICATION NO. G-46

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-43.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet. Should the customer's consumption fail to meet the availability requirements for this rate, the customer's service will be transferred to the otherwise applicable tariff as described under the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$31.5670 per day or \$947.01 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.3370 per therm
Summer Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.1540 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In the event that the customer fails to meet the eligibility criteria set forth in the availability section of this schedule based on a monthly evaluation employing the most recent twelve (12) month period, the Company may require that the customer be billed prospectively under an alternative rate subject to the terms of the customer's Service Agreement. The Service Agreement may contain limitations as to maximum hourly, daily, or monthly consumption, provisions for charges for excess usage, and other terms and conditions of service.

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**13 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: LOW ANNUAL USE, LOW WINTER USE
RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-51**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage less than or equal to 10,000 therms and a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$1.8860 per day or \$56.58 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.2796 per therm All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.1817 per therm
Summer Period:	First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.2796 per therm All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.1817 per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is made in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00

Terms and Conditions

Eligibility shall be based on the reasonable discretion of the Company and subject to verification of heating usage. U.S. Department of Labor Standard Industry Classification Code will determine eligibility for this

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**14 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: MEDIUM ANNUAL USE, LOW WINTER
USE RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-52**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 10,000 therms and less than or equal to 100,000 therms and a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet. Should the customer's consumption fail to meet the availability requirements for this rate, the customer's service will be transferred to the otherwise applicable tariff as described under the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$5.6583 per day or \$169.75 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$0.2401 per therm All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.1600 per therm
Summer Period:	First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$0.1740 per therm All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.0989 per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**15 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: HIGH ANNUAL USE, LOAD FACTOR LESS THAN 90% RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-53**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 100,000 therms, a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage, and a 12 month average usage less than 90% of the average usage of December, January and February as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content value of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$24.9893 per day or \$749.68 per 30 day month

Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.1678 per therm

Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.0805 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In the event that the customer fails to meet the eligibility criteria set forth in the availability section of this schedule based on a monthly evaluation employing the most recent twelve (12) month period, the Company may require that the customer be billed prospectively under an alternative rate subject to the terms of the customer's Service Agreement. The Service Agreement may contain limitations as to maximum hourly,

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**16 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: HIGH ANNUAL USE, LOAD FACTOR
GREATER THAN 90% RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-54**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 100,000 therms, a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage, and a 12 month average usage greater than or equal to 90% of the average usage of December, January and February as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content value of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$24.9893 per day or \$749.68 per 30 day month

Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.0640 per therm

Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.0347 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In the event that the customer fails to meet the eligibility criteria set forth in the availability section of this schedule based on a monthly evaluation employing the most recent twelve (12) month period, the Company may require that the customer be billed prospectively under an alternative rate subject to the terms of the customer's Service Agreement. The Service Agreement may contain limitations as to maximum hourly,

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

17 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: LOW ANNUAL USE, LOW WINTER USE RATE CLASSIFICATION NO. G-55

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-51.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$2.4520 per day or \$73.56 per 30 day month

Winter Period: First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.3635 per therm
All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2363 per therm

Summer Period: First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.3635 per therm
All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2363 per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is made in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00

Terms and Conditions

Eligibility shall be based on the reasonable discretion of the Company and subject to verification of heating usage. U.S. Department of Labor Standard Industry Classification Code will determine eligibility for this tariff. Dual fuel customers may be required to sign annual contracts with minimum usage requirements in order to qualify for service under this tariff.

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**18 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE:
MEDIUM ANNUAL USE, LOW WINTER USE RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-56**

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-52.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet. Should the customer's consumption fail to meet the availability requirements for this rate, the customer's service will be transferred to the otherwise applicable tariff as described under the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$7.3560 per day or \$220.68 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$0.3121 per therm All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.2079 per therm
Summer Period:	First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$0.2262 per therm All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.1286 per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

19 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: HIGH ANNUAL USE, LOAD FACTOR LESS THAN 90% RATE CLASSIFICATION NO. G-57

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-53.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content value of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$32.4863 per day or \$974.59 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.2181 per therm
Summer Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.1047 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In the event that the customer fails to meet the eligibility criteria set forth in the availability section of this schedule based on a monthly evaluation employing the most recent twelve (12) month period, the Company may require that the customer be billed prospectively under an alternative rate subject to the terms of the customer's Service Agreement. The Service Agreement may contain limitations as to maximum hourly, daily, or monthly consumption, provisions for charges for excess usage, and other terms and conditions of service.

Service under each Managed Expansion Program project will have a term of ten years. Customers initiating service under this rate must take service hereunder until ten years following the date that the first customer

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

20 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: HIGH ANNUAL USE, LOAD FACTOR GREATER THAN 90% RATE CLASSIFICATION NO. G-58

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-54.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content value of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$32.4863 per day or \$974.59 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.0832 per therm
Summer Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0.0451 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In the event that the customer fails to meet the eligibility criteria set forth in the availability section of this schedule based on a monthly evaluation employing the most recent twelve (12) month period, the Company may require that the customer be billed prospectively under an alternative rate subject to the terms of the customer's Service Agreement. The Service Agreement may contain limitations as to maximum hourly, daily, or monthly consumption, provisions for charges for excess usage, and other terms and conditions of service.

Service under each Managed Expansion Program project will have a term of ten years. Customers initiating service under this rate must take service hereunder until ten years following the date that the first customer

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

22 FIRM RATE SCHEDULES EXCLUDING KEENE CUSTOMERS

	Rates effective March 1, 2018 - April 30, 2018				Rates Effective July 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018			
	Winter Period				Summer Period			
	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 92</u>	<u>LDAC Charge</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 89</u>	<u>LDAC Page 97</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>
<u>Residential Non Heating - R-1</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$16.88			\$16.88	\$ 15.02			\$ 15.02
All therms	\$0.2231	\$0.8056	\$0.0856	\$1.1143	\$ 0.3938	\$ 0.3127	\$ 0.0945	\$ 0.8010
<u>Residential Heating - R-3</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$24.43			\$24.43	\$ 15.02			\$ 15.02
Size of the first block	100 therms				all therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.3863	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.2775	\$ 0.5631	\$ 0.3127	\$ 0.0945	\$ 0.9703
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.3197	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.2109				
<u>Residential Heating - R-4</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$9.77			\$9.77	\$ 6.00			\$ 6.0045
Size of the first block	100 therms				all therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.1545	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.0457	\$ 0.2252	\$ 0.3127	\$ 0.0945	\$ 0.6324
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.1278	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.0190				
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-41</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$53.45			\$53.45	\$ 56.58			\$ 56.58
Size of the first block	100 therms				20 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.4383	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.3098	\$ 0.4639	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.8468
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.2944	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1659	\$ 0.3116	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.6945
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-42</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$160.36			\$160.36	\$ 169.75			\$ 169.75
Size of the first block	1000 therms				400 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.3986	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.2701	\$ 0.4219	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.8048
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.2655	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1370	\$ 0.2811	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.6640
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-43</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$688.20			\$688.20	\$ 728.47			\$ 728.47
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.2449	\$0.8041	\$0.0674	\$1.1164	\$ 0.1185	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.5014
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-51</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$53.45			\$53.45	\$ 56.58			\$ 56.58
Size of the first block	100 therms				100 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.2642	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1516	\$ 0.2796	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.6894
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.1717	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.0591	\$ 0.1817	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.5915
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-52</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$160.36			\$160.36	\$ 169.75			\$ 169.75
Size of the first block	1000 therms				1000 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.2268	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1142	\$ 0.1740	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.5838
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.1511	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.0385	\$ 0.0989	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.5087
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-53</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$708.24			\$708.24	\$ 749.68			\$ 749.68
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.1585	\$0.8200	\$0.0674	\$1.0459	\$ 0.0805	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.4903
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-54</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$708.24			\$708.24	\$ 749.68			\$ 749.68
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.0605	\$0.8200	\$0.0674	\$0.9479	\$ 0.0347	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.4445

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

Susan L. Fleck
TITLE: President

23 FIRM RATE SCHEDULES KEENE CUSTOMERS

Rates Effective July 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018
Summer Period [1]

	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 96</u>	<u>LDAC Page 90</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>
<u>Residential Non Heating - R-1</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 15.02			\$ 15.02
All therms	\$ 0.3938	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0945	\$ 1.4635
<u>Residential Heating - R-3</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 15.02			\$ 15.02
Size of the first block		all therms		
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.5631	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0945	\$ 1.6328
All therms over the first block per month at				
<u>Residential Heating - R-4</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 6.00			\$ 6.00
Size of the first block		all therms		
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.2252	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0945	\$ 1.2949
All therms over the first block per month at				
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-41</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 56.58			\$ 56.58
Size of the first block		20 therms		
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.4639	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.5154
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.3116	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.3631
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-42</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 169.75			\$169.75
Size of the first block		400 therms		
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.4219	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.4734
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2811	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.3326
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-43</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 728.47			\$ 728.47
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1185	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.1700
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-51</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 56.58			\$56.58
Size of the first block		100 therms		
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.2796	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.3311
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1817	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.2332
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-52</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 169.75			\$ 169.75
Size of the first block		1000 therms		
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.1740	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.2255
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.0989	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.1504
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-53</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 749.68			\$ 749.68
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.0805	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.1320
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-54</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 749.68			\$ 749.68
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.0347	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.0862

[1] For Keene rates in effect prior to May 1, 2018 please see tariff:
NHPUC NO. 1 - GAS LIBERTY UTILITIES (ENERGYNORTH NATURAL GAS) CORP D/B/A
LIBERTY UTILITIES - KEENE DIVISION

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

**24 FIRM RATE SCHEDULES EXCLUDING KEENE CUSTOMERS- MANAGED
EXPANSION PROGRAM**

	Rates effective March 1, 2018 - April 30, 2018 Winter Period				Rates Effective July 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018 Summer Period			
	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 92</u>	<u>LDAC Charge</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 89</u>	<u>LDAC Page 97</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>
Residential Non Heating - R-5								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$21.94			\$21.94	\$ 19.52			\$ 19.52
All therms	\$0.2900	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.1812	\$ 0.5119	\$ 0.3127	\$ 0.0945	\$0.9191
Residential Heating - R-6								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$31.76			\$31.76	\$ 19.52			\$ 19.52
All therms					\$ 0.7320	\$ 0.3127	\$ 0.0945	\$ 1.1392
Size of the first block	100 therms							
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.5022	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.3934				
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.4156	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.3068				
Residential Heating - R-7								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$12.70			\$12.70	\$ 7.81			\$ 7.81
All therms					\$ 0.2928	\$ 0.3127	\$ 0.0945	\$0.7000
Size of the first block	100 therms							
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.2009	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.0921				
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.1661	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.0573				
Commercial/Industrial - G-44								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$69.49			\$69.49	\$ 73.56			\$ 73.56
Size of the first block	100 therms				20 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.5698	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.4413	\$ 0.6031	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$0.9860
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.3827	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.2542	\$ 0.4051	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$0.7880
Commercial/Industrial - G-45								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$208.47			\$208.47	\$ 220.68			\$220.68
Size of the first block	1000 therms				400 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.5182	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.3897	\$ 0.5485	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$0.9314
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.3452	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.2167	\$ 0.3654	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$0.7483
Commercial/Industrial - G-46								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$894.66			\$894.66	\$ 947.01			\$947.01
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.3184	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1899	\$ 0.1540	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$0.5369
Commercial/Industrial - G-55								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$69.49			\$69.49	\$ 73.56			\$ 73.56
Size of the first block	100 therms				100 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.3434	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.2308	\$ 0.3635	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$0.7733
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.2232	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1106	\$ 0.2363	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$0.6461
Commercial/Industrial - G-56								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$208.47			\$208.47	\$ 220.68			\$220.68
Size of the first block	1000 therms				1000 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.2949	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1823	\$ 0.2262	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$0.6360
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.1964	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.0838	\$ 0.1286	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$0.5384
Commercial/Industrial - G-57								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$920.72			\$920.72	\$ 974.59			\$974.59
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.2061	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.0935	\$ 0.1047	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$0.5145
Commercial/Industrial - G-58								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$920.72			\$920.72	\$ 974.59			\$974.59
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.0786	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$0.9660	\$ 0.0451	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$0.4549

DATED: July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

Susan L. Fleck
TITLE: President

CHECK SHEET

The title page and pages 1-148 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown on the individual tariff pages.

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
Title	Original
TOC i	Original
TOC ii	Original
TOC iii	Original
TOC iv	Original
1	Second-Third Revised
2	Original First Revised
3	Second-Third Revised
4	Second Revised
5	Original
6	Original
7	Original
8	Original
9	Original
10	Original
11	Original
12	Original
13	Original
14	Original
15	Original
16	Original
17	Original
18	Original
19	Original
20	Original
21	Original
22	Original
23	Original
24	Original

DATED: ~~June 22~~July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,154 26,066~~ dated ~~October 31~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-135 18-064~~ and Order No. 26,126 dated May 1, 2018 in Docket DG 18-052

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
25	Original
26	Original
27	Original
28	Original
29	Original
30	Original
31	Original
32	Original
33	Original
34	Original
35	Original
36	Original
37	Original
38	Original
39	Original
40	Original
41	Original
42	Original
43	Original
44	Original <u>First Revised</u>
45	Original
46	Original <u>First Revised</u>
47	Original
48	Original <u>First Revised</u>
49	Original
50	Original <u>First Revised</u>
51	Original
52	Original <u>First Revised</u>
53	Original
54	Original <u>First revised</u>
55	Original

DATED: ~~May 18~~July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May 01~~July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,122-26,154~~ dated ~~April 27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-~~064

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
56	Original <u>First Revised</u>
57	Original
58	Original <u>First Revised</u>
59	Original
60	Original <u>First Revised</u>
61	Original
62	Original <u>First Revised</u>
63	Original
64	Original <u>First Revised</u>
65	Original
66	Original <u>First Revised</u>
67	Original
68	Original <u>First Revised</u>
69	Original
70	Original <u>First Revised</u>
71	Original
72	Original <u>First Revised</u>
73	Original
74	Original <u>First Revised</u>
75	Original
76	Original <u>First Revised</u>
77	Original
78	Original <u>First Revised</u>
79	Original
80	Original <u>First Revised</u>
81	Original
82	Original <u>First Revised</u>
83	Original
84	Second-Third Revised
85	Second-Third Revised
86	Second-Third Revised

DATED: ~~June 22~~July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,066~~26,154 dated ~~October 31~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~47-13518-064~~ and Order No. ~~26,126~~ dated May 1, 2018 in Docket DG-18-052

II. RATE SCHEDULES

1 RESIDENTIAL NON-HEATING RATE: CLASSIFICATION NO. R-1

Availability

This rate is available to all residential customers who do not have gas space heating equipment, who consume less than 80% of their normal usage in the six winter months of November through April and whose usage does not exceed 100 therms in any winter month. Available for use which is separately metered and billed for each dwelling unit. Availability is limited to use in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$0. 50074960 per day or \$ 14.8815.02 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0. 3902-3938 per therm
Summer Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$0. 3902-3938 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

Meters are read and bills are presented monthly. In the event a meter reader is unable to obtain a meter reading, an estimated bill will be rendered to the customer.

Amounts not paid prior to the due date; normally the next following meter reading date and a date not less than twenty-five (25) days from the date the bill is mailed - are subject to a late payment charge of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month on the unpaid balance - equivalent to an eighteen percent (18%) annual rate. There is a \$15.00 charge for each bad check tendered for payment.

A customer must give at least four (4) days' notice before discontinuance of service and is responsible for all charges through the end of the notice period.

DATED: ~~May-July~~ 183, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~July~~May 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,122-26,154~~ dated ~~April-June~~ 279, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-064~~

**2 RESIDENTIAL HEATING RATE:
CLASSIFICATION NO. R-3**

Availability

This rate is for all residential use for those domestic customers who use gas as the principal household heating fuel. Availability is limited to use in domestic locations which are separately metered and billed and which are served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$0.~~50074960~~ per day or \$~~14.8815.02~~ per 30 day month
Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~5580-5631~~ per therm
Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~5580-5631~~ per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

Eligibility shall be determined based on the reasonable discretion of the Company subject to verification of heating usage.

Meters are read and bills are presented monthly. In the event a meter reader is unable to obtain a meter reading, an estimated bill will be rendered to the customer.

Amounts not paid prior to the due date; normally the next following meter reading date and a date not less than twenty-five (25) days from the date the bill is mailed - are subject to a late payment charge of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month on the unpaid balance - equivalent to an eighteen percent (18%) annual rate. There is a \$15.00 charge for each bad check tendered for payment.

A customer must give at least four (4) days' notice before discontinuance of service and is responsible for all charges through the end of the notice period.

DATED: ~~May-July 1318~~, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May~~July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,1~~5422~~ dated ~~April-27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG-~~17-048~~ 18-064

**3 LOW INCOME RESIDENTIAL HEATING RATE:
CLASSIFICATION NO. R-4**

Availability

This rate is for residential use for those domestic customers who use gas as the principal household heating fuel if any member of the household qualifies for a benefit through one of the programs listed below, subject to the qualification period described under the "Terms and Conditions" of this rate. Availability is limited to use in domestic locations which are separately metered and billed and which are served by the Company's mains and for which the Company facilities are adequate.

Qualified Programs:

- a. Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
- b. Electric Assistance Program (EAP)
- c. Supplemental Security Income Program
- d. Women, Infants and Children Program
- e. Commodity Surplus Foods Program (for women, infants and children)
- f. Elderly Commodity Surplus Foods Program
- g. Temporary Aid to Needy Families Program
- h. Housing Choice Voucher Program (also known as Section 8)
- i. Head Start Program
- j. Aid to the Permanently and Totally Disabled Program
- k. Aid to the Needy Blind Program
- l. Old Age Assistance Program
- m. Food Stamps Program
- n. Any successor program of a-m

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter:	\$ 0.4983-2000 per day or \$ 5.95-6.00 per 30 day month
Winter Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$ 0.2232-2252 per therm
Summer Period:	All therms per 30 day month at \$ 0.2232-2252 per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

DATED: ~~May-July 1813~~, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July~~ 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,12226,154~~ dated ~~April-June 2927~~, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-~~
064

**4 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM RESIDENTIAL NON-HEATING RATE:
CLASSIFICATION NO. R-5**

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Residential Non Heating Rate R-1.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$0.~~6447-6507~~ per day or \$19.~~5234~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~5073-5119~~ per therm

Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~5073-5119~~ per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

Service under each Managed Expansion Program project will have a term of ten years. Customers initiating service under this rate must take service hereunder until ten years following the date that the first customer in the particular Managed Expansion Program project takes service. Once the term of service for a particular Managed Expansion Program project expires, customers will thereafter take service under Residential Non Heating Rate R-1.

Meters are read and bills are presented monthly. In the event a meter reader is unable to obtain a meter reading, an estimated bill will be rendered to the customer.

Amounts not paid prior to the due date; normally the next following meter reading date and a date not less than twenty-five (25) days from the date the bill is mailed - are subject to a late payment charge of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month on the unpaid balance - equivalent to an eighteen percent (18%) annual rate. There is a \$15.00 charge for each bad check tendered for payment.

DATED: ~~May-July 13~~18, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July~~ 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,122~~26,154 dated ~~April-June 27~~29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-048~~18-064

**5 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM RESIDENTIAL HEATING RATE:
CLASSIFICATION NO. R-6**

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program projects area who otherwise would have qualified for Residential Heating Rate R-3.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$0.~~6447-6507~~ per day or \$19.~~34-52~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~7253-7320~~ per therm

Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~7253-7320~~ per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

Eligibility shall be determined based on the reasonable discretion of the Company subject to verification of heating usage.

Service under each Managed Expansion Program project will have a term of ten years. Customers initiating service under this rate must take service hereunder until ten years following the date that the first customer in the particular Managed Expansion Program project takes service. Once the term of service for a particular Managed Expansion Program project expires, customers will thereafter take service under Residential Non Heating Rate R-3.

Meters are read and bills are presented monthly. In the event a meter reader is unable to obtain a meter reading an estimated bill will be rendered to the customer.

Amounts not paid prior to the due date; normally the next following meter reading date and a date not less than twenty-five (25) days from the date the bill is mailed - are subject to a late payment charge of one

DATED: ~~May-July 18~~13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July 01~~, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,12226,154~~ dated ~~April 27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-~~
064

**6 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM LOW INCOME RESIDENTIAL HEATING
RATE:
CLASSIFICATION NO. R-7**

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Low Income Residential Heating Rate R-4.

Qualified Programs:

- a. Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
- b. Electric Assistance Program (EAP)
- c. Supplemental Security Income Program
- d. Women, Infants and Children Program
- e. Commodity Surplus Foods Program (for women, infants and children)
- f. Elderly Commodity Surplus Foods Program
- g. Temporary Aid to Needy Families Program
- h. Housing Choice Voucher Program (also known as Section 8)
- i. Head Start Program
- j. Aid to the Permanently and Totally Disabled Program
- k. Aid to the Needy Blind Program
- l. Old Age Assistance Program
- m. Food Stamps Program
- n. Any successor program of a-m

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$0.~~2580-2603~~ per day or \$7.~~74-81~~ per 30 day month
Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~2901-2928~~ per therm
Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~2901-2928~~ per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Cost of Gas Charge

All gas delivered under this rate is subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

DATED: ~~May-July 13~~18, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~July-May~~01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,122~~26,154 dated ~~April-27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-048~~18-064

**7 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: LOW ANNUAL USE, HIGH WINTER USE
RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-41**

Availability

This rate is available for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage less than or equal to 10,000 therms and a Winter Period usage greater than or equal to 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$1.~~8690-8860~~ per day or \$56.~~07-58~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~4597-4639~~ per therm

All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~3088-3116~~ per therm

Summer Period: First 20* therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~4597-4639~~ per therm

All over 20 therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~3088-3116~~ per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

U.S. Department of Labor Standard Industry Classification Codes will determine eligibility for this tariff.

DATED: ~~May-July 13~~18, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July 01~~, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,122-26,154~~ dated ~~April-June 22~~27, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-~~
064

**8 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: MEDIUM ANNUAL USE, HIGH WINTER
USE RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-42**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 10,000 therms and less than or equal to 100,000 therms and a Winter Period usage greater than or equal to 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$~~5.6070-6583~~ per day or \$~~168.21169.75~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.4181-4219~~ per therm

All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.2785-2811~~ per therm

Summer Period: First 400* therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.4181-4219~~ per therm

All over 400 therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.2785-2811~~ per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

DATED: ~~May-July +138~~, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July~~ 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,12226,154~~ dated ~~April-June 2729~~, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-~~
064

**9 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: HIGH ANNUAL USE, HIGH WINTER USE
RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-43**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 100,000 therms and a Winter Period usage greater than or equal to 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet. Should the customer's consumption fail to meet the availability requirements for this rate, the customer's service will be transferred to the otherwise applicable tariff as described under the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$24.~~0620-2823~~ per day or \$~~728.47721-86~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~2569-2593~~ per therm

Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~1174-1185~~ per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the N Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In the event that the customer fails to meet the eligibility criteria set forth in the availability section of this schedule based on a monthly evaluation employing the most recent twelve (12) month period, the Company may require that the customer be billed prospectively under an alternative rate subject to the terms of the customer's Service Agreement. The Service Agreement may contain limitations as to maximum hourly,

DATED: ~~May-July 18~~13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July 01~~, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,122-26,154~~ dated ~~April-June 27~~29, 2018, in Docket No. DG 17-048

10 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: LOW ANNUAL USE, HIGH WINTER USE RATE CLASSIFICATION NO. G-44

Availability

This rate is Mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-41.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$~~2.4297-4520~~ per day or \$~~72.8973.56~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.5976-6031~~ per therm
All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.4014-4051~~ per therm

Summer Period: First 20* therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.5976-6031~~ per therm
All over 20 therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.4014-4051~~ per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

U.S. Department of Labor Standard Industry Classification Codes will determine eligibility for this tariff.

DATED: ~~May-18~~July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May~~July 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,122~~26,154 dated ~~April-27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-048~~18-064

**11 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE:
MEDIUM ANNUAL USE, HIGH WINTER USE RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-45**

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-42.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$7.~~2890-3560~~ per day or \$~~218.67220.68~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~5435-5485~~ per therm
All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~3620-3654~~ per therm

Summer Period: First 400* therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~5435-5485~~ per therm
All over 400 therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~3620-3654~~ per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

Dual fuel customers may be required to sign annual contracts with minimum usage requirements in order to qualify for service under this tariff. U.S. Department of Labor Standard Industry Classification Codes will determine eligibility for this tariff.

DATED: ~~May-July 13~~18, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July 01~~, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,122-26,154~~ dated ~~April-June 27~~29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-~~
064

12 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: HIGH ANNUAL USE, HIGH WINTER USE RATE CLASSIFICATION NO. G-46

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-43.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet. Should the customer's consumption fail to meet the availability requirements for this rate, the customer's service will be transferred to the otherwise applicable tariff as described under the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$31.~~2807-5670~~ per day or \$~~938.42947.01~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~3340-3370~~ per therm

Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~4527-1540~~ per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In the event that the customer fails to meet the eligibility criteria set forth in the availability section of this schedule based on a monthly evaluation employing the most recent twelve (12) month period, the Company may require that the customer be billed prospectively under an alternative rate subject to the terms of the customer's Service Agreement. The Service Agreement may contain limitations as to maximum hourly,

DATED: ~~May-July 18~~13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July 01~~, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,12226,154~~ dated ~~April 27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-~~
064

**13 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: LOW ANNUAL USE, LOW WINTER USE
RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-51**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage less than or equal to 10,000 therms and a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$1.~~8690-8860~~ per day or \$56.~~07-58~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~2771-2796~~ per therm
All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~4801-1817~~ per therm

Summer Period: First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~2771-2796~~ per therm
All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~4801-1817~~ per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is made in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00

Terms and Conditions

DATED: ~~May-July 18~~13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July 01~~, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,12226,154~~ dated ~~April 27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-~~
064

**14 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: MEDIUM ANNUAL USE, LOW WINTER
USE RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-52**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 10,000 therms and less than or equal to 100,000 therms and a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet. Should the customer's consumption fail to meet the availability requirements for this rate, the customer's service will be transferred to the otherwise applicable tariff as described under the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$~~5.6070-6583~~ per day or \$~~168.21169.75~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.2379-2401~~ per therm
All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.4585-1600~~ per therm

Summer Period: First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.4724-1740~~ per therm
All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.0980-0989~~ per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

DATED: ~~May-July 1813~~, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July~~ 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,~~122-154~~ dated ~~April 27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-064~~

**15 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: HIGH ANNUAL USE, LOAD FACTOR LESS THAN 90% RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-53**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 100,000 therms, a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage, and a 12 month average usage less than 90% of the average usage of December, January and February as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content value of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge ÷

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$24.~~7627-9893~~ per day or \$~~742.88749.68~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~4663-1678~~ per therm

Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~0798-0805~~ per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In the event that the customer fails to meet the eligibility criteria set forth in the availability section of this schedule based on a monthly evaluation employing the most recent twelve (12) month period, the Company may require that the customer be billed prospectively under an alternative rate subject to the terms of the customer's Service Agreement. The Service Agreement may contain limitations as to maximum hourly,

DATED: ~~May-July 183~~, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July 01~~, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,12226,154~~ dated ~~April 27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-~~
064

**16 COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: HIGH ANNUAL USE, LOAD FACTOR
GREATER THAN 90% RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-54**

Availability

This rate is for commercial, industrial and public authority customers in locations served by the Company's mains and for which the Company's facilities are adequate. A customer receiving service under this rate must have annual usage greater than 100,000 therms, a Winter Period usage less than 67% of annual usage, and a 12 month average usage greater than or equal to 90% of the average usage of December, January and February as determined by the Company's records and procedures.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content value of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$24.~~7627-9893~~ per day or \$~~742.88749.68~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~0634-0640~~ per therm

Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~0344-0347~~ per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 90 or 91 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In the event that the customer fails to meet the eligibility criteria set forth in the availability section of this schedule based on a monthly evaluation employing the most recent twelve (12) month period, the Company may require that the customer be billed prospectively under an alternative rate subject to the terms of the customer's Service Agreement. The Service Agreement may contain limitations as to maximum hourly,

DATED: ~~May-July 18~~13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July 01~~, 2018

TITLE: President

17 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: LOW ANNUAL USE, LOW WINTER USE RATE CLASSIFICATION NO. G-55

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-51.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$~~2.4297-4520~~ per day or \$~~72-8973.56~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.3602-3635~~ per therm
All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.2341-2363~~ per therm

Summer Period: First 100* therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.3602-3635~~ per therm
All over 100 therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.2341-2363~~ per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charges presented above are exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is made in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00

Terms and Conditions

Eligibility shall be based on the reasonable discretion of the Company and subject to verification of heating usage. U.S. Department of Labor Standard Industry Classification Code will determine eligibility for this

DATED: ~~May-July 18~~13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July~~ 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,12226,154~~ dated ~~April 27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-~~
064

**18 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE:
MEDIUM ANNUAL USE, LOW WINTER USE RATE
CLASSIFICATION NO. G-56**

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-52.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a thermal content of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet. Should the customer's consumption fail to meet the availability requirements for this rate, the customer's service will be transferred to the otherwise applicable tariff as described under the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$~~7.2890-3560~~ per day or \$~~218.67220.68~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.3093-3121~~ per therm

All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.2060-2079~~ per therm

Summer Period: First 1000* therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.2241-2262~~ per therm

All over 1000 therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.1274-1286~~ per therm

*The number of therms billed in the first block will be calculated by multiplying the therms in the first block of the rate by a fraction the numerator of which is the number of days in the billing period and the denominator of which is 30.

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

DATED: ~~May-July 18~~13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July 01~~, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,12226,154~~ dated ~~April 27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-~~
064

19 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: HIGH ANNUAL USE, LOAD FACTOR LESS THAN 90% RATE CLASSIFICATION NO. G-57

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-53.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content value of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$32.~~4917-4863~~ per day or \$~~965.75974.59~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~2461-2181~~ per therm

Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$0.~~4037-1047~~ per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In the event that the customer fails to meet the eligibility criteria set forth in the availability section of this schedule based on a monthly evaluation employing the most recent twelve (12) month period, the Company may require that the customer be billed prospectively under an alternative rate subject to the terms of the customer's Service Agreement. The Service Agreement may contain limitations as to maximum hourly, daily, or monthly consumption, provisions for charges for excess usage, and other terms and conditions of service.

DATED: ~~May-July 18~~13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July 01~~, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,12226.154~~ dated ~~April 27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-04818-~~064

20 MANAGED EXPANSION PROGRAM COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL SERVICE: HIGH ANNUAL USE, LOAD FACTOR GREATER THAN 90% RATE CLASSIFICATION NO. G-58

Availability

This rate is mandatory for customers taking service in a Managed Expansion Program project area who otherwise would have qualified for Commercial/Industrial Rate G-54.

Character of Service

Natural gas or equivalent will be supplied at a heat content value of nominally one (1) therm in each one hundred (100) cubic feet.

Delivery Charge

Customer Charge Per Meter: \$~~32.4917-4863~~ per day or \$~~965.75974.59~~ per 30 day month

Winter Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.0824-0832~~ per therm

Summer Period: All therms per 30 day month at \$~~0.0448-0451~~ per therm

The above rates shall be adjusted to reflect the recovery of all applicable taxes. The Winter Period shall be the months of November through April inclusive. The Summer Period shall be the months of May through October inclusive.

Supplier Charges

If the customer purchases its gas from a third party, supplier charges will be as agreed upon between the customer and the third party supplier and will be billed directly by the third party supplier. If the customer does not purchase its gas from a third party, the gas supplied by the Company will be subject to a per therm cost of gas rate. The cost of gas rate is not included in the delivery charge presented above. Refer to the Firm Rate Schedules which present both the delivery charge and cost of gas rates.

Other Charges for Delivery Service

The customer must also pay such charges and adjustments as are set forth in the Company's Local Distribution Adjustment Clause, as in effect from time to time and on file with the Commission. The delivery charge presented above is exclusive of these charges. Refer to Page 92 of this Tariff for firm rate schedules which present both the delivery charge and the LDAC rates.

Meter Account Charge

When the Company establishes or re-establishes a gas service account for a customer at a meter location, a meter account charge is incurred in addition to all other charges. The meter account charge is \$20.00 when the visit to the meter location is scheduled at the mutual convenience of the Company and the customer. Otherwise, the charge is \$30.00.

Terms and Conditions

To be eligible for this service, a customer must sign a contract for a one year period, which contract shall include the authority for the Company to monitor the customer's continued qualification for this service. In the event that the customer fails to meet the eligibility criteria set forth in the availability section of this schedule based on a monthly evaluation employing the most recent twelve (12) month period, the Company may require that the customer be billed prospectively under an alternative rate subject to the terms of the customer's Service Agreement. The Service Agreement may contain limitations as to maximum hourly, daily, or monthly consumption, provisions for charges for excess usage, and other terms and conditions of service.

DATED: ~~May-18~~July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck
Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: ~~May-July~~ 01, 2018

TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,122~~26,154 dated ~~April-27~~June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-048~~18-064

	Rates effective March 1, 2018 - April 30, 2018 Winter Period				Rates Effective July 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018 Summer Period			
	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 92</u>	<u>LDAC Charge</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 89</u>	<u>LDAC Page 97</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>
<u>Residential Non Heating - R-1</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$16.88			\$16.88	\$ 15.02			\$ 15.02
All therms	\$0.2231	\$0.8056	\$0.0856	\$1.1143	\$ 0.3938	\$ 0.3127	\$ 0.0945	\$ 0.8010
<u>Residential Heating - R-3</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$24.43			\$24.43	\$ 15.02			\$ 15.02
Size of the first block	100 therms				all therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.3863	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.2775	\$ 0.5631	\$ 0.3127	\$ 0.0945	\$ 0.9703
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.3197	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.2109				
<u>Residential Heating - R-4</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$9.77			\$9.77	\$ 6.00			\$ 6.0045
Size of the first block	100 therms				all therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.1545	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.0457	\$ 0.2252	\$ 0.3127	\$ 0.0945	\$ 0.6324
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.1278	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.0190				
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-41</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$53.45			\$53.45	\$ 56.58			\$ 56.58
Size of the first block	100 therms				20 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.4383	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.3098	\$ 0.4639	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.8468
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.2944	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1659	\$ 0.3116	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.6945
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-42</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$160.36			\$160.36	\$ 169.75			\$ 169.75
Size of the first block	1000 therms				400 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.3986	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.2701	\$ 0.4219	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.8048
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.2655	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1370	\$ 0.2811	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.6640
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-43</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$688.20			\$688.20	\$ 728.47			\$ 728.47
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.2449	\$0.8041	\$0.0674	\$1.1164	\$ 0.1185	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.5014
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-51</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$53.45			\$53.45	\$ 56.58			\$ 56.58
Size of the first block	100 therms				100 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.2642	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1516	\$ 0.2796	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.6894
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.1717	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.0591	\$ 0.1817	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.5915
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-52</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$160.36			\$160.36	\$ 169.75			\$ 169.75
Size of the first block	1000 therms				1000 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.2268	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1142	\$ 0.1740	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.5838
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.1511	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.0385	\$ 0.0989	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.5087
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-53</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$708.24			\$708.24	\$ 749.68			\$ 749.68
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.1585	\$0.8200	\$0.0674	\$1.0459	\$ 0.0805	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.4903
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-54</u>								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$708.24			\$708.24	\$ 749.68			\$ 749.68
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.0605	\$0.8200	\$0.0674	\$0.9479	\$ 0.0347	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$ 0.4445

DATED: ~~June~~ July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

Susan L. Fleck
TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,066~~ 26,154 dated ~~October 31~~ June 29, 201~~7~~8, in Docket No. DG ~~17-13518-064~~

23 FIRM RATE SCHEDULES KEENE CUSTOMERS

Rates Effective July 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018
Summer Period [1]

	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 96</u>	<u>LDAC Page 90</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>
<u>Residential Non Heating - R-1</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 15.02			\$ 15.02
All therms	\$ 0.3938	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0945	\$ 1.4635
<u>Residential Heating - R-3</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 15.02			\$ 15.02
Size of the first block		all therms		
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.5631	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0945	\$ 1.6328
All therms over the first block per month at				
<u>Residential Heating - R-4</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 6.00			\$ 6.00
Size of the first block		all therms		
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.2252	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0945	\$ 1.2949
All therms over the first block per month at				
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-41</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 56.58			\$ 56.58
Size of the first block		20 therms		
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.4639	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.5154
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.3116	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.3631
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-42</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 169.75			\$169.75
Size of the first block		400 therms		
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.4219	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.4734
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.2811	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.3326
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-43</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 728.47			\$ 728.47
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1185	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.1700
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-51</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 56.58			\$56.58
Size of the first block		100 therms		
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.2796	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.3311
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.1817	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.2332
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-52</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 169.75			\$ 169.75
Size of the first block		1000 therms		
Therms in the first block per month at	\$ 0.1740	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.2255
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.0989	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.1504
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-53</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 749.68			\$ 749.68
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.0805	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.1320
<u>Commercial/Industrial - G-54</u>				
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$ 749.68			\$ 749.68
All therms over the first block per month at	\$ 0.0347	\$ 0.9752	\$ 0.0763	\$ 1.0862

[1] For Keene rates in effect prior to May 1, 2018 please see tariff:
NHPUC NO. 1 - GAS LIBERTY UTILITIES (ENERGYNORTH NATURAL GAS) CORP D/B/A
LIBERTY UTILITIES - KEENE DIVISION

DATED: ~~June 22~~ July 13, 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

Susan L. Fleck
TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,126~~ 26,154 dated ~~May 1, 2018~~ June 29, 2018, in Docket DG ~~18-052~~ 18-064

**24 FIRM RATE SCHEDULES EXCLUDING KEENE CUSTOMERS- MANAGED
EXPANSION PROGRAM**

	Rates effective March 1, 2018 - April 30, 2018 Winter Period				Rates Effective July 1, 2018 - October 31, 2018 Summer Period			
	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 92</u>	<u>LDAC Charge</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>	<u>Delivery Charge</u>	<u>Cost of Gas Rate Page 89</u>	<u>LDAC Page 97</u>	<u>Total Rate</u>
Residential Non Heating - R-5								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$21.94			\$21.94	\$ 19.52			\$ 19.52
All therms	\$0.2900	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$1.1812	\$ 0.5119	\$ 0.3127	\$ 0.0945	\$0.9191
Residential Heating - R-6								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$31.76			\$31.76	\$ 19.52			\$ 19.52
All therms					\$ 0.7320	\$ 0.3127	\$ 0.0945	\$1.1392
Size of the first block	100 therms							
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.5022	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.3934				
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.4156	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.3068				
Residential Heating - R-7								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$12.70			\$12.70	\$ 7.81			\$ 7.81
All therms					\$ 0.2928	\$ 0.3127	\$ 0.0945	\$0.7000
Size of the first block	100 therms							
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.2009	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.0921				
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.1661	\$ 0.8056	\$ 0.0856	\$ 1.0573				
Commercial/Industrial - G-44								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$69.49			\$69.49	\$ 73.56			\$ 73.56
Size of the first block	100 therms				20 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.5698	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.4413	\$ 0.6031	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$0.9860
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.3827	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.2542	\$ 0.4051	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$0.7880
Commercial/Industrial - G-45								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$208.47			\$208.47	\$ 220.68			\$220.68
Size of the first block	1000 therms				400 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.5182	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.3897	\$ 0.5485	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$0.9314
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.3452	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.2167	\$ 0.3654	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$0.7483
Commercial/Industrial - G-46								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$894.66			\$894.66	\$ 947.01			\$947.01
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.3184	\$ 0.8041	\$ 0.0674	\$1.1899	\$ 0.1540	\$ 0.3066	\$ 0.0763	\$0.5369
Commercial/Industrial - G-55								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$69.49			\$69.49	\$ 73.56			\$ 73.56
Size of the first block	100 therms				100 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.3434	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.2308	\$ 0.3635	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$0.7733
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.2232	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1106	\$ 0.2363	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$0.6461
Commercial/Industrial - G-56								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$208.47			\$208.47	\$ 220.68			\$220.68
Size of the first block	1000 therms				1000 therms			
Therms in the first block per month at	\$0.2949	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.1823	\$ 0.2262	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$0.6360
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.1964	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$ 1.0838	\$ 0.1286	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$0.5384
Commercial/Industrial - G-57								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$920.72			\$920.72	\$ 974.59			\$974.59
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.2061	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$1.0935	\$ 0.1047	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$0.5145
Commercial/Industrial - G-58								
Customer Charge per Month per Meter	\$920.72			\$920.72	\$ 974.59			\$974.59
All therms over the first block per month at	\$0.0786	\$ 0.8200	\$ 0.0674	\$0.9660	\$ 0.0451	\$ 0.3335	\$ 0.0763	\$0.4549

DATED: ~~June~~ July 13²², 2018

ISSUED BY: /s/Susan L. Fleck

EFFECTIVE: July 01, 2018

Susan L. Fleck
TITLE: President

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,066~~26,154 dated ~~October 31, 2017~~ June 29, 2018, in Docket No. DG ~~17-13518-064~~